PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING

Paul P, Parisi, Chm.,; Eric G. Lowry, V-Chm,;
Cos Giuffrida,Secretary; Vincent J Loffredo;
Dr. Christie E, McLeod; Ralph Shaw II; George
L. Augustine; Robert F, Chamberlain; Daniel Z.
Shapiro; Conrad J. Tyaack; and Mayor Anthony
S. Marino.

Seb., J. Passanesi

George Reif, Director; Florence Pelc, Transcrlb-
ing Secretary.

Phil Bauer, Engineer, Publlc Works Dept.; and
Sherman Bernhorn, Reporter, Middletown Press;
and over 100 people in the audience.

Commissioner Augustine acted for Commissioner
Passanesi.

CHAIRMAN PARISI: .

T will now ask the secretary to read the call.
SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:

LEGAL NOTICE, MIDDLETOWN, CONNECTICUT.

THE MIDDLETOWN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION WILL
HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 12, 1978, STARTING AT

7:30 P.M,, IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, MUNICIPAL
BUILDING, DEKOVEN DRIVE, MIDDLETOWN, CONNECTICUT,
to consider the following:

ITEM I.

General Statutes and City Ordinance.
supplements the Plan of Development. Based on
proposals filed by the City Agencies, the CFP

analizes and makes recommendations for Middle-
towns future community facilitiles,

The proposals, consisting of a text, has been

filed in the Office of the Town Clerk.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

This notice appeared in the Middletown Press twice,

A proposal to adopt a Community Facillties

Plan (CFP), authorized by Section 8-23 of the Conn.
The document

APRIL 12, 1978
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ITEM I. A PROPOSAL TO
ADOPT A COMMUNITY FACILI~
TIES PLAN AUTHORTIZED BY
SECTION 8-23 OF THE COHNHN.
GENERAL STATUTES AND

CITY ORDINANCE.

once on April 1, 1978 and the second time on April 8,

1978,
for the Community Facilities Plan tonight.

I'm glad to see that so many people are out
Just so

that everypbody will be aware of the procedure, Wwe

will first ask the proponent to present the application
following at which time if anyone wishes to speak in favor
of the proposal will be given the opportunity to do so.
After all have spoken in favor of this proposal, and
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then those who wish to speak in opposition will
have a chance to do so. And 1t is the normal
procedure that any item that 1s heard at the
Public Hearing tonight will not be decided on
tonight., The Commission does have 65 days in
which to make a decision on the proposal. The
earliest decision that is on the agenda tonight
would be voted on will be at the next meeting
which will be in April which will be the fourth
Wednesday of the month. The Community Facilities
Plan is the proposal put forth by the Planning
and Zoning Commission, and is a City matter and
I will ask the Director to speak to us.

MR, REIF:

I hope that you can all hear me, Probably the most
11luminating thing I can do is to read the ordinance
which establishes the regulrement for this program
and 1t explains what a Capital Improvement is, for

" instance, 1t say's that all proposals for capital

improvements by municipal departments, commissions,
agencles, boards, or authorities, shall be filed

with the Common Council and the Planning and Zoning
Commission., Proposals must be submitted to and accepted
prior to any spending authorization by the Common Council,
2, Capital Improvement 1s defined as any major improve-
ment or betterment of a non-recurring nature to the
physical plant of the municipallity, as differentiated
from ordinary repairs or maintenance of a recurring
nature, Items within the scope of the CNR fund are
not regarded as capital improvements. 3. Proposals
shall be submitted on official forms, which shall

have the name, location, and purpose of the capiltal
improvement, cost of the capital improvement, and
future operating cost and income, if any, to the

City of Middletown, Information on the forms must

be updated to reflect the current status of the
project., 4, The Planning and Zoning Commission

shall review all proposals for conformity with the
comprehensive plan, The Commission can comment on the
proposals impact on the coordinated development of
Middletown. This was passed and adopted in May of
1975. FEach year the Planning Commission updates the
proposals for the Community Facilities., Probably

the next logical thing is to quickly read through

the list, and then if there are people here who

would like to speak on any of these items, I think
they should be given a chance, and I notice there

are one or two in the audience. We might ask when

the item 1s mentioned they signal you Mr, Chairman

and they may make a comment. The first item and there
are three pages and I'll run through them rapidly.
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The first is Aerial Mapping of the City,
City Boundary Monumentation, City Yard
Improvement for Traffic Paint Development,
Coginchaug Interceptor Extension, Combined
Sewer Overflow Correction, Connecticut River
Interceptor, Coordinate Network System,
Crystal Lake Development, Cultural Center,
would you like to speak on this item?

CHAIRMAN PARISI:
Would you come forward and state your name
. and address please for the record.

SYBIL PATON:.

My name is Sybil Paton and I'm representing

Joyce Kirkpatrick who could not be here tonight,

It sounds as though we're asking for v eeo{Inaudible)
or at least the Commission on the Artss It is

not meant to be that at all. What we are really
talking about 1is working space for staff. We work
in a corner now of the Youth Services. Three people
are sharing two desks, no chairs, no typewritter.
What they really want to do is ask for some working
space for the commission some Headquarters for the
Commission, and some exhibit space for artists and
perhaps some work space for, where shops could be
held and.....(Inaudible) could meet. The Community
Center sounds pretty nice but that is a long

range plan, but that is Not......{Inaudible) plan.
Does anyone have any qguestions?

MR. REIF:

The next item is DeKoven Drive Extension, Denilson
Road Park Development, Downriver Park Development,
Elderly Housing, Tom Gionfriddo said he might be here,
there he 1is.

P. THOMAS GIONFRIDDO

My name is Tom Gionfriddo, and I am Director of the
Housing Authority and I'm representing the Housing
Authority and its Commissioners. I'm here tonight
to speak on the elderly project that's E 101 a State
designation that we plan to build on Randolph

Road. 1It's been in the planning stage now for some
time now and hopefully....(Inaudible) during the
summer months. We have indicated in the past that
there will be the need for additional funding for
the project. We have $16,000 thousand dollars
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per unit that's been allocated by DCA, which
appears to be about 4 to 5 thousand dollars
short on a per unit basis, or approximately

_ two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000). Ve

will be looking primarily to the City for the
shortage in funds. It could be in the form of
in-kind services, utility, help with our utilities,
aiding our parking and ect,, or it could be a
direct cash grant to the Housing Authority. But

I do want to make you aware that that's the reason
we included it, that we will need funds, It is my

.understanding that a project has to be on this

1ist before it can be funded by the Council. 3So
that's the reason why I'm here to ask that this
project be included. If you have any questions
I'd be happy to answer them,

COMM, LOFFREDO:

Do you have a time table......(Inaudible)
moving on this project.

TOM GIONFRIDDO:

We have provided the State with everything that
they need at this point except the specifications
which will be submitted to them by next Wednesday.
The cost estimate, the mechanlcal drawings

have all been submitted and are under review by

the engineering division. It 1s receiving priority
treatment, and we expect to go forward in the next
couple of months.

MR. REIF:

The next item is Filter Plant at Mt, Higby,

the next item is a Fire Station Renovation for Main
Street, the next item is a Golf Course, the next

item 1s a Handicapped Center, High Street Improvements,
the next item 1s a Historic Museum to be bullt

by the State, the next item is Housing Rehabi-
1itation-Wadsworth Street,Hubbard Park Development,

the next is Kennedy Tract Development, the next

item 1s Long River Village Rehabilitation, the

next item is Low Level Collectlon System, North

End Park, Main Street Modernization, Marzalek

Park Development, Metro South Sewer Installation,
Municipal Bullding Expansion, Music Shell,

Palmer Field Development, Pameacha Pond Development,
Pat Kidney Field Development, Plkes Ravine Develop-
ment, Pubic Works Annex, Public Works Storage and
Maintenance Yard, Riverfront Improvement Phase I,
Riverfront Improvement Phase II, River Road Construc-
tion, Road Maintenance Program (Annual), Road Improve-
ment (1974 Bond), Road Improvement Program (1978-1983),
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Russell Library Main Building Preservatlon
and Addition, does Sybil want to say something?

SYBIL PATON:

I'm not sure that I have to say anything, I sound
like a broken record, but I will if that's appro-
priate. We have asked for renovation to the present
building. A small addition to bring the library up
to the present minimum recommended standards and
then plans for an adequate 1library service through
the year 2,000, It 1s now at the state where we are
negotiating with an architect to do the master plan.
I don't know if anyone has any questions.

MR. REIF:

The next item is School Renovations, Senior Center -
Wheel Chair Ramps, Sewers~Prout Hill Road, Sewer
Extention-Allison Street, Sewer Extention-Long Hill
Road, Sewer Facllities Plan, Storm Drainage Master
Plan, Sumner Creek Bridge Improvements, Sumner Creek
Bridge Street Improvements to Silver Street, Tennis
Courts at Moody and Wesley Schools, Veterans Memorlal
Park Development, Welfare Dept. Interview space,
Westfield Falls Development, Westfield Water Line
Extention, Youth Center, Zoar Pond Improvement,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Do any of the Commissioners have any questions at this
time, Yes Comm. Tyaack. :

COMM, TYAACK:

I really don't have any questions, but I would just
like to say at this time that the staff really took
the wind out of my sails. I generally criticize on
this program, and I'd just very pleased to see the
format and they did a fine job. I know that I will
keep this on my bookshelf where I can find it and

use it,
MR, REIF:

If I may respond to thils, that your constructed
criticism helped a lot and I appreclate it.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Do any of the other Commissioners have any comments?
Does anyone from the public wish to speak in favor
of the Community Facilities Plan? Anyone to speak
in opposition? If not we will close this portion
of the public hearing and get to the next matter
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on the agenda.

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:
ITEM 2

Application for a Special Exception to convert an
existing two family dwelling at 18 Farm Hill Rd.,
an R-3 Zone, to four living units. Applicant

Clayton Hewitt.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Again this appeared in the Middletown Press on
April 1, 1978, and April 8, 1978. VWho is speak-
ing on behalf of this proposal?

MARY JO HEWITT:

My name is Mary Jo Hewitt and I'm here this

evening representing my husband who has a
teachers assignment in Merlden.

CHARIMAN PARISI:

Excuss me Mrs, Hewitt, would you give us your
address for the record. '

MARY JO HEWITT:
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APPLICATION FOR A SPECIA
EXCEPTION TO CONVERT AN

"EXISTING TWO FAMILY

DWELLING AT 18 FARM HILL
RD. TO FOUR LIVING UNITS

APPLICANT CLAYTON HEWITT

Yes, I live at 506 Hunting Hill Ave, and I urge your

support for this special exception regquest on the
basis of the facts submitted with the original
application., The granting of this exception would
provide a type of housing whilch is in demand, It
would not change the nature or density of the

nelighborhood. The modernization of this structure

would enhance the appearance of the area and increase

the surrounding land value, For these reasons and

all othere already cited I ask that you act favorably

on my husbands request. Thank you.
MR. REIF:

It might be useful 1if you step back and explain
where, or what it 1s your doing, You gave the

reasons why they should approve it, but they don't

know what it 1s yet. The Hewitt's own a parcel

of land on Farm Hill Road., Farm Hi1ll Road is actually
right near Grand Union, It's shown on the panel on the

board and it's shaded in red in the lower drawing.
That'!s from the Tax Assessors maps and actually at
one time it must of been three lots.
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Tt shows it as three lots. The more detailled

site plan is at the upper part of the panel,

and it's shaded in green. The undeveloped part

of the three lots is shaded in green, The area

shaded in pencll or gray is the parking facility

to meet the requirements for the two dwellings

in the upper house which is outlined in red, now

has two dwelling units and will remain as two

dwelling units. The house or building in question,

south of that 1is shaded in red, and that's going

to be converted into four dwelling units, and

when you add up all the required parking you can

fit them in the area shaded in pencil., The opening

from the street, the curb cut will be approximately

where it already 1is, and part of the area shaded

is already a parking area SO there is no great intrusion
into the area, into the lot. The parking will be

between two buildings currently owned by The Hewitts and
because the zoning code requires that when there are
three or more dwelling units any place in the City

the Planning Commission must grant a special exception.
They are not making any alterations as for as the structure
is concerned or what have you . Mr. Hewitt has been
considering this for a long time and he thought of a
number of possible changes and has come to the conclusion
all things considered that this is probably the best

next use of this particular property.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Mrs., Hewitt, You would be making four apartments.
I assume three rooms each.

MRS. HEWITT:

No, Yes if you count the bathroom as a room., There'll
be a kitchen, living room, a sleeping area and then of
course the bathroom.

CHARIMAN PARISI:

It'11 be more like an efficlency apartment?

MRS, HEWITT:

Yes,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Are there any questions from the Commission members?
Thank you Mrs, Hewitt. Does anyone wish to speak in

favor of this proposal? Does anyone wish to speak in
opposition?
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ATTORNEY STANLEY KRUPA:

Mr. Chairman, my name is Attorney Stanley

Krupa and I live at 13 Durant Street and

I'm here on behalf of my parents who own

13 Durant Street and it's one of the abutting
properties. Basically it is located to the

south east of the Hewitt property. Right

know the immediate area of this property is

all one and two family homes. Granted there

older homes but it's a stable area. Allowing

a four apartment dwelling in this area would

Just increase the traffic on one particular property
and it would detract from the character of the '
other properties in the immediate area. The

parking would be visible to all the properties

in the area, One of the nice things in the area

is the atmosphere one can get from one's rear

yard with one's neighbors, Again the character

of the area is all one and two family homes and

you would be putting in something that has not

been there before and there is no real need,

Tt would also be setablishing the.....(Inaudible)
for future changes right along Farm Hill Road.

There are other houses there which the same type

of argument could be made for. An efficiency apartment
might be in demand but it's not in line with the
character with the neighborhood. It would be very
detrimental to the owners and residence in area.

The particular area where the cars would exit is also
a fairly bad traffic area., It's almost right upon
the intersection with South Main Street. Cars are
constantly coming off of South Main at the ankle turn,
and not coming to a complete stop. It could be a
dangerous situation in that respect, Are there any
questions that I can answer for you?

MR. REIF:

There is a very important point that I can make and

that is it's an R-3 zone. The R-3 zones runs all the

way up and down South Maln Street but stops at the

Cross Street.... Immediately south of Durant Street
{1t's an R-1 zone and the opportunities in the R-~1 zones
to change are not there as they are here, Mr. Hewitt had
a variety of options to consider and he chose this,

COMM, LOWRY:

How far East does 1t go George? Does it go right
straight to this genllemens house?
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MR. REIF:

Well I don't know where this gentlemens house
is but a proposal.....all three zones stops
at the back property line.

COMM, CHAMBERLAIN:

George what about the side line requirements or
your buffer zone? How would that effect 1t?

MR. REIF:
You would have to lock at the R-3 zone and
see what the buffer requirements are. The buffer

area that’s avallable is what's south of the red
building there.

COMM, SHAW:

Why don't you go and scale that and see what
it say's George.

MR. REIF:

It's fifty (50) feet.

COMM., CHAMBERLAIN:

The requirements are sixty (60) feet.
CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Are there any other questions of the Commission?

COMM, SHAW:

Wait a minute, wait a minute, in the next lot......

MR. REIF:

The next lot 1s also, your on the right trall, it's
also an R=-3.

COMM, SHAW:

The next lot is....(Inaudible to many talking at once)
purant and still is in the R-3 zone.

Going East you would need a buffer and you would have
enough distance if your scale 1is correct. What about
from the corner of the parking area to the back line
George, let's take a quick look at that,
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MR, REIF:

It's O K we have another drawing right here,
That's seventy (70) feet,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Stan do you have anything else?

STANLEY KRUPA:

Nothing further,

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Then thank you, Are there any other questions of

the Commission? Does anyone else wish to speak In
opposition of this proposal? If not then we will close

this portion of the public hearing and get on to the
next item on the agenda,

SECRETARY GIUFFRIDA:

ITEM 3., Application for a Special Exception to construct ITEM 3
a radio broadcast station and to replace an existing antenna SPECIAL EXCEPT!

with a 110 foot tower on a lot owned by the Connecticut TO CONSTRUCT
Radio Fellowship Inc., off Round Hill Road, an R-1 Zone, RADIO BROADCAS'
Applicant Alfred C. Thyberg. STATION AND
EXISTING
CHAIRMAN PARISI: ANTENNA, RADIO

FELLOWSHIP INC.

Once again this notice appeared in the Middletown Press
on April 1, 1978 and again on April 8, 1978. Would you
please identify yourself for the record sir,

A

ATTORNEY LAWRENCE WOOD:

Mr. Chairman my name is Attorney Lawrence Wood and I'm with
the firm of Constantine and Wood of Glastonbury and we repre-
sent the Connecticut Radio Fellowship and I'm here tonight

in support of this proposal. Before I begin my remarks

we have an artist conception of the bullding which we propose
to erect, if we could somehow attach 1t to the board it
would give you an idea of exactly what we are talking about.

MAYOR MARINO:

Reorge why don't you put it on the door where everybody
can see it. The audience can't see this at all over there.
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ATTORNEY WOOD:

With us tonight I will ask them to address the
Commission in time are Mr. John Moore a Real
Estate appraiser and consultant from the City

of Middletown who has done an appraisal of that
project at our request and will be presenting

his report both in written form and orally and

Mr. Ed. Berry a consulting engineer who will be
speaking to you on the tower which we are also
proposing to erect tonight, He is from the firm
which 1s selling the tower and will be happy to
answer any questions that you may have concerning
that. I will also ask that Mr, Thyberg to address
you and to give you more background about the
Connecticut Radio Fellowship. To begin is a point

which I think is ecritical in light of the fact that

we have.....that this proposal has receilved a great deal
of Press coverage in Middletown. That has to do with
the erroneous alligations or positions that we are
dealing with a commercial radio station, I would like

to take a momment and explain to you exactly what

the Connecticut Radio Fellowship is and what 1s more
familiarly known in this area as WIHS, 1 will  Dbegin

by characterizing it as a Religtous Ministry. As your
obviously aware Commercial Radio Stations make thelr

money by selling ailr time for promotions and advertisments
and by participation in share holders in the corporation.
That is not the case with WIHS. The station 1is supported
entirely by the free will offerings of the listeners
station. It's entire operating budget comes from these
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gifts which listeners mail in, In the late part of March,

their sharing . drive was accomplished and from those
proceeds they intent to operate for the coming year.

I might analogize a little bit, probably you have seen

the Connecticut public television auctions. That's the’
idea, WIHS does not run an auction, but 1t makes an appeal

to it's listeners for financial support. And based ubon the

gifts that is how the statlon is funded in it's operating
budget, WIHS does not sell advertlsing time, and it does

not sell air time. It holds itself out as a public service

to the City of Middletown and to the surrounding communities.
The majority of it's programs are pretaped from other sources
not emanating from here in Middletown. Essentially I'1ll get

“into it later., It's staff 1s composed of four (4) announcers,
the general manager an engineer, and two (2) or three (3)

secretaries. It is not a large operation, it 1s not an operation

with a larpe budget. The radio statlion serves one’purpose

and that is to proclaim the good news of Jesus Christ to the
glory of God, So summing up this portion it is in effect a
Ministry as much as a Church would be or something of that nature,
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We are here before you tonight with a petition for

a special exception under section 44 ,08,11 of the

Zoning Code., Some of you may be aware that thils

same petition was presented to you in March of.....

I'm sorry, it was May of 1977 and it was denied on

the basis of lot size, The lot which 1s in guestion
tonight has 19,000 square feet and the Commission said
that a variance would be needed before this project could
be constructed. During the Summer and Fall we made an
application to the Middletown Zoning Board of Appeals for

"a vari nce of the lot area size to construct this project

on the piece that was granted. With that variance Wwe now

come back to the Planning and Zoning Commisslon with our

same plan., Essentially what the plan is....presently

exists on the piece of property by virtue of a special

exception which was granted by this Commission in August

of 1969 a radio tower. Now I say tower and I use that

advisedly because what 1% is essentially 1s a telephone

pole to the top of which 1is attached a single antenna.

Attached to the pole is a small metal box which houses some

of the necessary equipment, That 1s what 1s presently on the
property pursuant to your special exception of 1969.

The proposals as you can see from tonight, is the station

would like to increase the tower height by approximately
50(fifty) feet to put up a 110 foot steel tower and to erect

that bullding which you see on the board and on the wall.

If you were standing on Round Hill Road and looking at the
property that is what you would see with the antenna sltuated
directly behind that building. From the outside it will look
1ike a resident and on the inside from the plans there are studio
facilities and an office for the general manager and a secretarial
area etc. To comply with the Zoning regulations to make the

most exceptable and pleasing appearance 1n the neighborhood this
facility was choosen, I might bring to your attention also that
in 1975, in March 1975 the Planning and Zoning Commission granted
a special exception to the Connecticut Radlo Fellowship for

the constructed of a 12 foot by 12 foot cinder block building

to house the transmission equipment., That specilal exception

expired and a petition to extend it was denied by this Commission g;f/

in 1977. I think 1t 18 obvious that the proposal that you

have before you tonight is much more pleasing and much more offensive
to the neighborhood, to the property values and to the eyes of

those who have to see 1t than a 12foot by 12foot clinder block
building would be., That essentially then is our proposal, to
construet that building on the lot with a 110 foot tower behind

it, At this time to explain a 1little more fully about the
Connecticut Radio Fellowship I will ask that Mr. Thyberg the

general manager of the station to address you.

ALFRED THYBERG:

Good evening ladles and gentlemen., Before I commence I would like
to once again bring these before you. These are petitions that

we have gathered in Middletown and surrounding areas in approval
of our endeavor. I am Alfred Thyberg, president of Connecticut

7
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Radio Fellowship. It i1s a duly recognized non profit
corporation charted by the State of Connecticut to

certify as a religous organization exempt from State

Sales and Use Tax filed annual with the Federal Treasury
Department as a non-profit Tax exempt religous and

education corporation. WIHS was awarded a frequency

by the Federal Communication Commission to broadcast

from Middletown. We have been engaged in broadcasting

from Round Hill since October 11, 1969, I have several copies
here if you Commissioners would like to pass them around.

. Phis 1s a Federal Tax Exempt letter from the Treasury Department

dated October 23, 1964, it's before we came to Middletown

actually. In July of 1964, I have to correct that last statement

we were here. In July 1965 after verbal assurances from the

City Planner, that was Ralph Gustafson af the time, that a

proposed revision in the Zoning Code would allow us to operate

a non-profit, non-commercial radio station from the Round Hill

Road extention site, the site we anticipated buying, we went

ahead with the purchase, The site had been determined by the

FCC requirements for the locatlon and elavation to broadcast

from the fpequency assigned to us. In this context our petition

to build on the property we left the deslignation of the zone to

the judgement of the Cormlssion, Our petition was changed to read

a request that land be changed from a medium density residential
zone to commercial. This serious error by then the City Planner, (//
aroused the opposition of our neighbors, Any questions on that <Qm%”
1ast statement. That was Mr, Gustafson the then City Planner, -
not Mr., Reif. Even though our representatives at that hearing x\\
protested that this 1s not what we were asking for it still

went on. A transcript of that hearing shows that neighbors -

sald that they were not opposed to the radio station but spot
commercial zoning . We want to make clear once again as we tried

to them, WIHS was not, 1is not now, and never can be a commercial
enterprise as shown by our Tax exempt status on the local State

and Federal levels. After much delay and difficulty we were
finally granted a special exceptlon in 1969 which established

the use of the property for radlo broadcasting. I read this for

the record if you please, Speclal Exception Certificate, this

is to certify that the Commission on the City Plan and Zoning

of the City of Middletown Connecticut pursuant to the appropriate
provision. of sectlion 4l of the Zoning Code of the Clty of
Middletown approved the application for a special exception
certificate submitted by the Connecticut Radioe Fellowship

Inc. on June 12, 1969 to operate a radio transmitting facility

on Round Hill Road. The certificate was granted on August 13, 1969
and filed in the office of the Town Clerk on August 15, 1969

for the Commission on the City Plan and Zoning, William Kuehn
Assistant Director of Planning. Because the atmosphere has been

so hostile, we were willing to start broadcasting on reasonable
confiitions of a transmitter in a metal box on the utility pole.

That box is three(3) foot by three (3) foot by seven (7) foot
attached on a utility pole approximately 3 - 4 feet above the ground.
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We just did this in order to act on our FCC permit to

broadcast, the negative actions of the City of Middletown

nad caused a five year delay in starting broadcasting

operations, much longer normally tolerated by the FCC,

and we did not want to lose our frequency. In granting

a speclal exception 1n 1369 the Commission determined

the use of the land. The Zoning Codes definition of

Special Exceptions is a use that would not be appropriate

generally or without restriction throughout the zoning

area, but which if controlled as to number, area, location

or relation to the neighborhood should promote the public

health, safety, welfare, morals, order, comfort, convenience,

appearance, prosperity, or general welfare., Agaln according

to the Code the purpose of grantlng a special exception 1s

to allow uses which can not be distinctly classified or regulated

in a particular zone or Zzones without consideration in each case

of the impact of such uses and features on neighboring uses and the

surrounding area, compared with publie need for them in certain

locations. A radio communications facility is unigue in as much

as there can only be one FM station alloted to Middletown by the FCC.

The need for radio communicatlon has been clearly demonstrated

by the fact that the FCC requires stations to serve the needs of

their listening areas. The need for our particular type of

programing can be confirmed by our listeners, many of whom are

(w here tonight to lend support to our petition, and obviously many

- that are not here by the petitions I have submitted to you.
It certainly contributes to the general welfare, morals, and other
benefits of the public. The need for this particular locatlon has
already been mentioned on a basis of a technical and geographlcal
requirements of the FCC for radio transmission, In 1975 we were
granted permission to build a small transmitter block house. Je
did not act on this for two (2) reasons. A change in our financial
picture enabled us to consider building a full radlo station facility.
We also wanted to act on the Zoning Code recommendation that wherever
practicable a specilal exception you should be housed in a residence
building. We sincerely wanted to enhance the neighborhood with our
building and that certalinly will do the job. Rather than down=-grade
it with a 12 foot by 12 foot cement block, cinder block or whatever
building. We are presently pefore the Planning and Zoning Commission
to ask for our full rights to this special exception use of our property
which was established in 1969 and a variance to build a radio station
on the lot which was granted in December 21, 1977. The use was
determined and has been 1in effect since 1969. Broadcasting has taken
place from the location since that date and willl continue to do so.
The presence of the studio puilding will not change the use of
the property and will 1n no way be detrimental to the neighborhood.
We feel that....we feel for our neighbors who have been seriously
mis=leéad first by a previous Zoning Commission and presenftly by an
inaccurate newspaper article which I will read for the record.

! It's just one part, bare with me please. bhen the ZBA granted

L
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an exception to weigh the area discrepancy last December,

the station still needed a new special exception to allow

a commercial use in an R-l residential zone. That brought

dffficulty once again to our neighbors of which I'm sure

will touch on that tonight. Bare with me please,

Into thinking that they were fighting the introduction

of commercialisuminto the neighborhood, we must emphasize

again, we are not a commercial entity and have never ask for

a commercial status for our property. Not only are we tax

exempt, but we are on record with the FCC that our operation

is entirely non-commercial. Our license would be in Jeopardy

if we carried any commercilal.....on our station., In today's’

Press a correction was printed which I'd like to read for the
"record, Just part of it again, I trust I can locate it.,

The second order of business tonight seeks permission to

build a Radio Broadcast Station and to replace an exlsting

antenna with a 110 foot tower off Round Hill Road. The Station

WIHS which offers religious programing 1is seeking a Special -
Exception for it's tower and not a zone change from Residential =
to Commercial according to City Planner George Reif. Reif sald ™~
that a radio station use is permitted in the area in question '
provided the Board grants a speclal exception. It has been previously
reported that the station seeks a change of zone," We can not

even charge the usual rates for political candidates who asked
for time on the station. We must and we do give them the time, free

or public affairs programing, remember that (laughter)., All

the public affairs programing we carry dealing with the 1ssues

and services of interest to the Middletown resident's 1is carried

free of charge. It is one of our many gifts to the City of
Middletown. The presence of the studio building will not bring

any commercial flavor to the neighborhood. Now I'll read from

an article from the Associated Press Wire that came in yesterday,

. to further establish the existance of non-commercial broadcasting

in our Country and immediate area Middlefleld, and also our religious
station WIMJ, that's operated by Saint Thomas Seminary. If you
hear that station you'll hear every once in a while.,.,.we are non-
commercial and by that we mean just that. This i1s an Assoclated

Wire Press that came to us. The Federal Government says ., seven

new non-commercial public television stations and eight new radio

~stations will be set up at the help of almost three and one half

million dollars in Federal grants. Further down the other recipient.
or and others from other areas, Connecticut Education Tele-Communication
Corporation Middlefield. They are going to recelve one hundred and
fifty-nine thousand dollars to carry on a non-commercial radilo
station in Middlefield, just south of us, Much of the opposition

to the station has been because of a lack of understanding of what

we are and what we are doing in our community. One of our neighbors
Dr. Buchalter bought property adjacent to our's sometime after wve

had commenced broadcasting. He can excercize a special exception

to build a residence and medical office on that property to practice
his healing arts, Nothing would deter him from ministering to the
physical needs of all the people who came to his office on Round Hill
Road Extention, provided he gets a special exception from you people,
Other kinds of healing arts are desperately needed. And this is
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what WIHS is offering, emotional and spiritual

hegaling from the hurts of living in todays world,.
Fortunately those who need and desire our healing

ministry do not have to get into their cars and drive

Up to Round Hill Road. Many are not physically able

if they wanted to. All they have to do is turn on

their radio's and dial 104,9, The out-reaching service

of radio communication 1s far broader than the Interest

of one neighborhood or even the City of Middletown.

That 1s why both Middletown residence and so called
out=slders have ever right to be here and express their
support of our petition. I wish to read a letter from
Father Ray Introvigne formally of St. Sabastian Church

and is now in the Norwich Dioclese. Since 1969, this was
an open council of some time back, since 1969 the people

of Connecticut Valley have been very fortunate to have

a distinctive radio volce, a Christian radio voice.
Middletown can be proud to know this worth while programing
orginates right here from the facilities of WIHS, 104.9.
This is a non=profit non-commercial station who's founders
believe that the people of Middletown and the larger area
to be served, deserve a different type of programing realizing
the many negative influences that are tearing down socilety,
and especially the family, WIHS went on the air with the
format of inspirational and educational programs that would
bring positlive beneficial influence to our community. It is
inconcelvable that anyone who has spent any time listening
to the unique broadcasting efforts of WIHS could find any
reason to thwart or restrain this totally community minded
service. Speaking for the many people in my, in our own
parish who are regular listeners as well as many thousands
other listeners of ever Christian denomination I humbly
suggest to the Planning and Zoning Commisslion that they °
act favorably within the spirit of the Zonling Code to permit
this listening supported non-profit radio station to serve
it's listening audience in a most economical professional
way possible, To permlt a lovely residential building to
house the modest but essential equlipment of a broadcast
facility is not 1in any way stretching the intent of the
special exception provision of the Code. It 1s easy to

see why Planning and Zoning would favor a race tracl for
the purely economlc benefits to Middletown. But it is
difficult to see why they can not grasp the need for the
moral and social benefits that are being offered to us
daily over WIHS, There are so many negative forces in the
community and state that should be restricted. Adult book
stores, trash on the book stands, and that poisons the minds
of all age groups, The snowballing gambling situation,
excessive drink, drugs, abortion on demand, banding prayer
for the most part from our schools, ect, ect, ect. These
are some of the issues that harm our youth and tear down society
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/7" 4in general. Our Christian radio station 1is hardly
. a threat to soclety, 1It's purpose is to promote the
great commandment and to love God and your neighbor
as yourself, This station's purpose 1s to provide
spiritual nourishment and moral support for all people
in the community and state regardless of race, color or
creed, WIHS has been in operation for over eight (8)
years, almost nine (9) years in October and under the
most adversed conditions due to present limitations imposed
by the Planning and Zoning Commission. We suggest that this
station deserves not opposition, but the whole hearted
support and éncouragement of the City of Middletown, respectfully
Rev. Ray Introvigne, St, Sabastian Church Middletown. Ve are
mandated by the FCC to ascertain the needs of our listening
area and meet them through programing, This 1is what we are
committed to do. We are asking the Planning and Zoning Commission
not to hinder us any further in carrying out our responsibility
to serve the City of Middletown. We believe that the Planning
and Zoning Commission has a responsibility in considering our
present petition, This case must not be decided on the emotions
of the neighbors who still do not seem to fully understand what
we are trying to do. It must not be decided on passed prejudices,
but it must be decided on the merits of facts of our case on the
mandates of your own Zoning Code, In conclusion today I recelved
this, from St. Sabastian Church slgned by Father Smilga, parishioners
of St, Sabastians Parish have express their willingness to support
the Christian radio stationWIHS in Middletown, In their continuéance
of their non-commercial radlo apostolic we wish or they wish
them God speed in theilr endeavoy signed by Father = Smilga,
Thank you very much gentleman., h

f*\

ATTORNEY WOOD:

Moving along quickly I will lend a little shape to the rest

of our program I would like to follow the format that's laild

out in Seetion 44,08,11, the standards for the specilal exception.
A, The location for the public utility building or structure

is necessary for public convenience and service, Mr, Thyberg
touched upon briefly the problem that WIHS faces and that is the
involvement of the Federal Communication Commission., The Federal
Communication Commission has restricted the area which WIHS can

use as a basis for broadcasting. As you may be aware the radio

air waves become more crowded each year and not only do they
restrict, the Federal Communication Commission restrict the channels
that they allocate but they restrict the area from which they can
broadecast. In this instance we are restricted essentially to the
City area of Middletown. - In this particular case we feel that our
chose of Round Hill Road Extention is particularily @ suited for our
endeavor , for two reasons, One, because 1t is out of the way, it is
not in a’highly populated area, it's way down in the Durham boarder,
it's largely,it's undevelop,and a lot of open space down there,
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And secondly because 1t has good elevation, natural
elevation above sea level, Because of that we are

able to keep our tower height down to the level which
the FCC has mandated, this 110 foot level. That's how
that height was chosen and that was the restriction
that the FCC puts on us. So to maximize our listening
area we tried to pick a high spot and that why we're

on Round Hill Road . For those twoessential reasons
we submit to you ladies and gentleman that Round Hill
Road is particularily a sulted spot for this type of
endevor. The second standard, the second qualification

- which the Code points out 1s that the location for the

public utility building or structure will not endanger
the health and safety of workers and residence in the
community, I'm going to stop there, there is more to it
but to speak to that point precisely I'd like to have you
consider the testimony of Mr. Ed., Perry, the engineer on
the project who will discuss and answer your questions
concerning this 110 foot tower, Ed.

ED. PERRY:

My name is Edward F., Perry Jr. I live in Duxbury, Mass. and

I am the owner of Educational FM Assoclates, which is a
broadcast consulting firm. In the matter of qualification

we represent a number of broadcast stations in the Connecticut
area, We recently formulated the design for the new FM
station proposed and recently granted for Connecticut Public
Television which will be in Middlefield and we wrote that
application and sent it to the FCC. We represent a number

of colleges in the Connecticut area, among.them Quinniplac
College, the Choate Rosemary Hall School, both which have
radio stations, and we have done some design work for the

City of Hartford with their High School Radio Station. Ve
represent a total of more than 100 radio stations, both
Commerclal and Educational throughtout the United States.

I am the engineer who specified the particular facilities that
WIHS 1s proposing, the technical facilities. The tower in
question 1is essentially the minimum type of tower that would
normally be used by a broadcast station. It is not a micro-
wave tower as you might vision it, being put up by the Telephone
Company, which 1is literally a water type of arrangement.

We are talking about a structure which is 12 inches on a side,

a triangular construction 12 inches on a side., When your some
distance from it, it is literally invisible. The tower 1s painted
steel gray, galvanized gray. It will have no lights on 1it, 1t

will have no red and white stripes. which are the familar tower
painting. It will be aneufral part of the environment and of the
land scape. The transmitting antenna will be a four bay transmitting
antenna which will be mounted on the sub, one of the faces on the
tower. Again this transmitting antenna is approximately a foot and

a half deep and sticks out perhaps two feet from the side of the tower.
It also 1s not readily visible from any distance. In fact it will
be, the tower itself will be a substantial visual improvement over

the existing facility which consist of a tall ¢reosoted telephone Pole
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a black telephone pole with a mask mounted on 1t.

It will also be set further back from the road.

One of the things that I think is 1mportant for
consideration is the fact that what WIHS is asking

for is really an improvement in all ways. It's

an improvemnet visually, it's an improvement in as far

as the eleetrical interference, the potential for
electrical interference to area residence because

by raising the tower up it willl be possible to reduce

the transmitter power and there by reduce the possibility

~of television interference and radio interference to

other services from WIHS. I realize that WIHS has been
there for nine years but as people move into the area,

as people install new stero sets and new color television
sets it is desirable to have the station inter-act as little
as possible. By making this change vou'll minimize

that inter-action. I would conclude simoly by saying that
the technical facilities that they are asking for are not
unique to the broadcasting industry, nor to the State of
Connecticut, nor to this. area. Many High School stations
operate with towers of almost this helght mounted right on
top of the building, the high school buildings, Rockland
High School in Rockland Fass. for i1nstance has a tower of
nearly 100 feet tall mounted on top of the high school
building. Quinnipiac College in Hamden Connecticut has

a tower of 50 or 60 feet tall mounted on top of an existing
40 foot building, so the height of the tower is actually

100 feet. There are numerous installations by small radio
stations and WIHS is not by Hartford standards or New Haven
nor Bridgeports standards a large radio station. It is

a small rural radilo station operating with relatively low
power. There are a number of these towers around, there

are towers of this nature on College campuses. -For instance
the campus of West Chester Community College in White Plains
New York has such a tower and that supports the Colleges,

10 watt radio station. The College specifically agreed to
have this tower located on the campus , that's a 125 foot
tower., So, the environmental impact of a tower of this sort
is really minimum, it 1s something which I believe the residence -
should have no fear of because 1t 1s an improvement over
what they have now, both visually and electrically and it's
something that they can go check out for themselves. Virtually
any College Campus that has Broadcasting facilities and see
that it 1s not offensive, certainly educators and college

~officials are probably the most sensative to environmental

impact. As a final statement I will note that the Federal
Communication Commlssion does not requlre an environmental
impact study for a tower of this sort. They have basically
coordinated and revued with the other Federal Agencies the
impact and environmentally that a tower of relatively minor
{ncrease in a tower of this sort involves., 1 would be pleased
to answer any questions that you have concerning the proposed
structure, :
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CHAIRMAN PARISI: A
How many watts of power does the station put out?
ED. PERRY:
It puts out 3,000 watts.
CHAIRMAN PARISI:

You mentioned that there would be no lights on this tower
is that right?

ED, PERRY:

No, no lights and as far as we know the FAA will not

require a light or painting.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

That's what I was wondering about, if the FAA had any
rejuirements for that type of height.

Eb. PERRY:

Normally, unless there's an airport near by. You can
put up to a 200 foot structure wlthout a light or
painting, and that's under the new FAA rule. It use to
be a lower height.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Are there any questions of the Commission?
ATTORNEY WOOD:

Excuss me Mr, Chairman, but Ed would you speak to them
about the safety of it.

ED, PERRY:

Yes. As far as the tower is concerned this will be a guilde
structure, and it's virtually impossible for this structure

to basically fall by leaning over and crashing in one

piece. It's conceivable if someone were to cut all the guide -
wires at one time so that it could simply fall, it might fall,
but 1t would take a willful deliberate act to bring the tower
down in one piece. Normally if a catastrophe should happen
and if there should be an earthquake or a hurricane or some=
thing which exceeded the basic rating of the tower, or the
tower were to fall, and the way the tower falls is that it
crumbles, They fall, usually just directly underneath them-
selves. So there's virtually no danger to anyone belng struct
by the tower. And I stress that it is-a very .likely event.
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There are literally thousands of radlo towers

in existence and even down 1n Florida they

fall very very seldom and usually 1it's the

result of poor maintenance where people have

allowed the guide points to loosen up or allow slack
in the guide wire so they begin to oscillate and
bring the tower down. I am quite certain that WIHS
tends to maintain the tower properly so that there
will be virtually no possibility of it falling.

COMM, LOWRY:

You mentioned that this new construction will decrease
the interference on television in the nelghborhood.

It will not eliminate it completely, is that right?

And if there is interference, can you do something about
it?

ED PERRY:

Yes. Television interference is a, i1t's not an easy

problem to cure, for a number of reasons. If inter-

ference exist now it may be curable and it may not

be curable, depending on the type of televislon set

that 1t's received on., The easiest way to reduce inter-
ference is to reduce the power of the transmitter, which
1S,444.4.the power of the output of the transmitter,

which 1s what we would be doing here. Basically by having
more bays on the antenna and by raising the height of the
antenna we can achieve the same range without using as

much transmitter power, The distance that an FM station
covers is depended on two factors. The power, the...vcves
power of the station and the height of the antenna above
average terrain and as you increase the height of the antenna
you can decrease the transmitter power or the effective.... ...
power of the station and maintain the same service radlus,
This 1s what would happen here by increasing the height of

the tower.
COMM, LOWRY:

By how much do you decrease the power in this case. What
is it know,

ED PERRY:

We figure that we'd cut it down by about 300 or U400 watts. It's
about 10% decrease as the present proposal stands.
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On a 110 foot tower it would involve a decrease
of aboub.ieessees

COMM, LOWRY:

Can you raise it again any time you have the need for
it.

ED. PERRY:

No. The FCC has specific limits on the amount of

power that each class A station may run., In the case of
the c¢lass A station, which 1s what WIHS 1is, the station
may run 3,000 watts at 300 feet above average terrain,
By going to a 110 foot tower they'll be approximately
320 feet above average terrain and so they are required
to cut down their transmitter power proportionately to
achieve the same service coverage that they would 1if
they were at 300 feet with 3,000 watts, The FCC would
not at this point permit them to increase there trans-
mitter power agaln because it would exceed the require-
ments right now of the Commission's rules,

MAYOR MARINO:

Does the 110 foot tower hold any particular problems
in the lightning department or does it actually help

ito..o..ll.‘
ED PERRY:

It actually serves as a umbrella. Under normal condiltions
lightning will strike the highest, i1f lightning 'strikes,

it strikes the highest structure in the area, the highest
rounded structure in the area. Unlike an AM Broadcast Station
WIHS's tower is grounded. The purpose of the tower is only
to support the transmitting antenna which is mounted on

the tower.  An AM Station may have a tower which is actually
insulated above ground, it usually is. In the case of WIHS
what the tower amounts to is one huge 1lightning rod. It
will actually decrease the chance of neighboring residences
being struck by lightning, since lightning would strike the
tower, it would be expected to strike the tower before it
struck a lower residence or trees in the area.

MAYOR MARINO:

So the tower would be grounded and it will have
lightning protection of some..evsvers

ED. PERRY:

It will be grounded with lightning protection yes, It
would have a lightning rod, probably a couple of foot
lightning rod right on the top, a pointed rod to attrack
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the lightning-. Also of course the tower would
be adequately fenced so that no one could accidently
walk in and c¢limb it.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:
Thank you. Yes Attorney Wood,.
ATTORNEY WOOD:

Continuing on with item U44,08.11 of the zoning code, it
say's, 1t will not substantially impare or prove detrimental
to neighborhood properties. At this time I would like to
ask Mr. John Moore, an appraiser from the City of Middle-
town to present his report to the Commission. Mr. Moore,.

MR. JOHN MOORE:

Good evening, my name 1is John Moore and I'm a local Real
Estate appraiser and I have an office at 363 Main Street
Middletown. I was asked by the radlo statlon,that 1s the
Connecticut Radio Fellowship Inec., on October 8, 1977 to

do a study on the property, with two basle motivations be-
hind thils. One was to estimate the market value of the
proposed facilities and the other one was to 1ndicate
possitive or negative detrimental influence that may

occur to the surrounding properties. Some of the material
that encompasses my report has already been stated, but

if you bare with me I'1ll run through the report briefly.

One of the most advantages situations, the prime considera-
tlon of this report obviously 1s the neighborhood. The
nelghborhood in which the subject property is situated

is located in the extreme south-west corner of the town of
Middletown, only a short distance from the Middletown, Durham
town line. If anyone would like me to indicate 1t on the

map I would be happy to if you are not familar with it,

In general the geographic boundaries is north to the approxl-
mate intersection of Coleman Road and Kelsey Street, east of
end of Round Hill Road, south of Middletown, Durham town line,
and west to South Main Streeta/k/a Route 17, Route 17 is a
north-south artery between Middletown and Durham with moderate
traffic except in the peak hours in the morning and the evening,
at which times the traffic is rather heavy. Round Hill Road
starting at South Main Street and travel east to the inter-
sectlion of Coleman Road is a two.lane black top street with
moderate traffic, From the intersection of Coleman Road and
traveling east on Round H1ll Road the street 1is paved for a
distance of approximately 800 feet. At this point the road

is gravel and processed stone to the end and to the subject
property. The subject property is situated approximately

at the highest point in the neighborhood and from this location
the terrain slopes down in a generally north and south and
west direction. It is wooded, 1t has numerious signs of ledge

out cropping and some permeable solls with open fields and (Inaudible)
ponds along the east side of Route 17. Although the neighborhood
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is located in a residential zone R-1, indications that most

of the improved properties are on larger lots than reauired.
The major concentration of the residential development 1is
- from Route 17 east to Coleman Road with minimal development
along Round Hill Road east to the end, which the subject
property is close to the end, As a matter of fact, there

are only two houses on that section of the road where the
subject is located. The subject property 1s located in a

R~1 zone and it 1is a legal lot. The subject lot is a

buildable lot even though 1t contains 19,926 square feet,

or approximately 73 square feet less than the minimum re-
‘quired 20,000 square feet, This is delineated in non-con-
forming lot section by the Middletown Zoning Code in Sectlon
14,02 as stated before the subject proposed use is one of

the permitted uses on a special exception act. of the Middle-
town Zoning Regulations., As far as the lot 1s concerned it

i1s a triangular stick shape lot as indicated on the plot plan,
It has 120 feet frontage and an average depth of 335 fest,

The front portion of the lot is relatively level at street
grade to a depth of approximately 200 feet at which point

it slopes downward. The basic portion of the lot at the

rear is wooded, and the front portion is clear., There 1s

an existing television antenna on the front portion of

the lot as previously described. The proposed building

(our radio station) will be constructed of frame and

- masonry as a one story ranch style residence. It will
(Z contain eight (8) rooms, two (2) lavatories ., The interilor
walls of the building will have a mixture of wall materials
which consist of plaster board, acoustical tlle, paneling

and paved concrete block., It will have wall to wall carpeting
throughtout the building and it will have drop ceilings with
acoustical tiles, poured concrete foundatlon and gable asphalt
roofing. It will be fully heated and alr conditioned and
contains a gross area of 1,722 square feet. The next portion
of the report, I guess everybody had best to have one but it
involves the cost approach or market value of the subject
property which was developed and indicates approximately
seventy one thousand dollars (71,000) including the lot

and the improvements, minus the antenna. Basically the subject
site 1s so located that in my opionion and observation of

the terrain and nearby improved properties there would be

very little visibility to most people unless you drove directly
in front of the property and looked directly at it, As a matter
of fact the tree heights at some, or nearby trees range from

50 to 75 feet so the rest would be exposed obviously. In con-
clusion I feel that the proposed facillties would have no
detrimental influence on the surrounding properties. It would
have a building facility which would be residential in character as
you can see from the drawing and the only thing that would be visible
would be the antenna and that would be only visible in most in-
stances from in front of the property, looking directly at it.

C
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As a matter of fact studies have been made by Dr. Cunard

of the impact of high tension wires on surrounding

residential properties in....{Inaudible) studies in a

report that has been published (Inaudible) in the Unlted
States. As far as value detriments are concerned there

is very little from high tension wires, and we are faced

with the problem of 110 foot antenna. This study was made

of residential properties abutting high tension faclilities (wires)
(power lines) in a controlled area and in an area outsilde.

The values were taken before and after the facilities and there
was neglizible impact as far as values are concerned, I thank
you for your time, If there are any guestions, I'd be happy

to answer them. '

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Are there any questions from the Commission of John?
I thank you John.

ATTORNEY WOOD:

The last section of the Code, Section 4lU, item 44,08,11

as you are aware are there public utility builldings in any
residential zone shall whenever practicable have the exterior
appearence of a residential bullding . As you can see from
the drawing that 1is precisely what we are planning here and
that's why we are here now and not with a 12 by 12 cement block
pbuilding. The last section of 1t deals with the granting of
it, the public utility buildings and structures permitted

in special exception uses under the section are radio and
television transmitter 3towers and stations and bullding

and structures: of similar nature and characterlstics,

The last item that I would like to present to the Commission
regarding our proposal is a question of traffic on the road.
As I mentioned at the outset of my presentation presently

and has been for some time now the basic crew of the station
which would mean the people at the station would be as follow;
there would be one announcer, now there are four (4) shift
changes, which would involve one announcer leaving and one
announcer arriving and these occur at six (6) A.M,, twelve noon (12)
five thirty (5:30) PM and at eleven thirty (11:30)PM. There
is an englneer who is on call and at the building during the
day to meet the engineering situations which would arise,
There is no specific times that he is there. The third area
are our staff and the staff includes one secretary who 1s,
who would be at the studio facilities on Tuesday, VWednesday,
Thursday from 10:30 to 3:30 and the general manager and his
secretary (his wife) who would be at the studio facility -
Tuesdays and Thursdays from approximately 9 to 5. A quilck
summary of that means that the highest traffic that would

be there would be Tuesdays and Thursday from 10:30 AM to
3:30, and that would involve four cars at the station at one
time. The majority of the time you are talking about one car
at the station. Two cars at the most at certain times .of
the day. I will reserve a momment for rebuttal after the



R

N
(=

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 12, 1978

PAGE 26 of 52

opposition has had his chance and I thank you
for your kind attention.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Don't go away because I have a questions if nobody
else does. Most of the speakers have made a point

to the fact that this 1s a non-commercial and 1t's tax
exempt and you need an FCC license, Is there anything
in your license which would ever preclude this station
from being sold to a commercial interest?

ATTORNEY WOOD:

If this station was sold the FCC, the station could not

sell it's license without the FCC's approval. For this
frequency it would go back to the FCC and they would re-asign
it. There could be no direct change by the station to a
commercial operation. No. In other words, what I'm saying
{s WIHS could not sell out to a commercial enterprise with-
out FCC involvement, and they would reassess the need, the
service area and asslign requirements.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

The reason I asked that question is because TIC FM went from
classical to hard rock and made many enemies and I'm wonder-
ing what the possibllities of this golng from non-commercial
to hard rock. '

ATTORNEY WOOD:

I think that it's safe to assume that as long as Connecticut
Radio Fellowship exists it will never be hard rock.

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

I recognize that but no one knows what the future will hold
and if you are listeners supported and aren't generating an
income there's always the possibility that if revenues fall
off this station may have to be turned over.

COMM, SHAW:

I think what the Chairman is really asking 1s, is there any
assurance that this Commission would have to take action at
the time that there was a change. Assuming the possition
which the Chairman has suggested that for some reason VWIHS
had to get out of it, the bullding has been built for a

radio transmitting station and has a tower, obviously that's
it's best use, could you sell the FCC give a license to a
commercial station without it passing through this Commission
and us having a chance to prevent it. ‘

AN
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ATTORNEY WOOD:

I really have no answer to that because that's an
essentially a zoning requirement. As I reiterated,

because of the structure of the FCC and because of it's

close control over this sort of thing any change in owner-
ship, it would not be something that would slip by unnoticed.
I'm sorry I really can't respond definitively to you with

regard to that.
CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Any other specific question to that? Yes,Commissloner
Loffredo.

COMM, LOFFREDO:

Just for background information, number one in 75 I belleve
you requested to build a facility 144 square feet which was
deniegd?

ATTORNEY WOOD:

No, that was approved. The extention was denled.
COMM., LOFFREDO:

Now your going to a square footage of -approximately 1,000,
1,700. Your talking about eight rooms, could you give us
more detalled of exactly what is going to be going on in this
structure.

ATTORNEY WOOD:

The building plans were filed with the application and approved
through the building departmant, Briefly to build the 12 by 12
foot building would of meant that we would have to remote broad-
cast, which would of meant that the studios where the tapes are
played where the announcer makes his performance would of been
downtown or somewhere off the premises. The 12 by 12 foot bulld-
ing simply housed the equipment the switching eoulpment, the
transformers and that sort of thing, This facility will include
a broadecast studio so that an announcer can be on the prenises
and can broadcast from there. It will provide a work area for
the storage and maintenance and putting together of tapes for
broadcasting and it will provide a secretarial area for answering
well secretarial duties, desk area and 1t will provide an office
for the general manager, lavatories, etc., and undoubtedly some sort
of kitchen facility, a sink , a refrigerator I assume,

COMM, LOFFREDO:

Does the space allow for large meetings?
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ATTORNEY WOOD: .

Not to my knowledge no. There is no single room that
is large enough to hold, there is no intent to hold large
gatherings, It's a broadcast studio not a meeting house.

COMM, LOFFREDO;:
Does the plan provide for signs?

ATTORNEY WOOD:

No, there'll be no signs there. There'll be no signs what's
so ever. Are there any other questions?

MAYOR MARINO:

Did you get your answer to your question about hard rock? Of
course the hardiest rock would be the Rock of Ages, (Laughter)

CHAIRMAN PARISI:

Anyone wish to speak in favor of the proposal., I will ask that
you give your name and address. The tape 1s going to be running
out shortly and I don't want to stop anyone while there speaking
but I may cut someone off to take a recess, In about twenty-five
minutes we will take a recess only to change the tape because we
want this Public Hearing on tape. If there is anyone who wishes
to speak in favor of this proposal please do so now,

DANNY MANSFIELD:

My name is Danny Mansfield and I live in Westbrook Conn., I was

introduced to this station two years ago and I have enjoyed it
immensely, But I've only been able to listen to it in the winter
time. In the summer time when the leaves come out I'm unable to
get it, I really enjoy it. I have two girls and my wife we just
really enjoy it. Everybody in the Clinton area and Westbrook that
I know really enjoys the station. Thank you for your time.

JACK ALKINS:

I'm Jack Alkins and I drove all the way down here from Suffield.
Tt's amazing how a station like WIHS can come in that far away.
I have the same problem, It take a tremendously large antenna
to pick it up in the winter and I lose it entirely in the summer
time. The increase height would make it possible for my family
and me and most likely to pick 1t up in the summer, at least
we'd have a better chance at it, We appreciate this station and
we certainly would request that the community of Middletown to
give us the opportunity to enjoy 1t year around. Thank you,



